
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 081-NN10 – SPORTS MEDICINE  

PROGRAM 
 
 
 

1. With regards to the implementation timeline, I understand September 3 
would be the date the award would be released.  Our question is what 
is the date the services would be expected to begin? 

 
  RESPONSE: October 31, 2013.  The current contract extension  
  expires on October 30, 2013. 
 
 
2. Please clarify, with regards to the physician examinations, are two 

orthopedic surgeons/1general practitioners required at each site, or 
can P.A.s provide the physical examinations? 

 
  RESPONSE: Current past practice has allowed a minimum of  
  one orthopedic surgeon at each physical examination site and  
  P.A.s to fill in the other physician requirements. 
 
 
3. Please explain in detail, Section VI, Paragraph 2, what will be quarterly 

payment for services include?  What specific itemized expenses are 
required? 

 

RESPONSE: Quarterly payment would include cost for 
services in Section VII of RFP.  Section VII, F. Costs. The 
proposer must provide a cost factor for approximately 10,000 
physical examinations.  There are approximately 37 sites for 
each physical screening examination.  Additionally, proposer 
must provide a cost factor per year per sports medicine clinic 
site; a cost factor per physician per game; a cost factor per 
year for Chief of Sports Medicine; and a cost factor for in-
service seminars.   

 
 


